

**PROPOSALS FOR RULES CHANGES OF
PARIS 2024 OLYMPIC RANKING RULES - JUMPING**

14 October 2022

Dear National Federations,

Please find below in mark-up the proposed changes to the FEI Olympic Ranking Rules – Jumping for Paris 2024.

No comments were received on the proposed changes to the FEI Olympic Ranking Rules – Jumping for Paris 2024; therefore the proposed changes remain as presented in the first draft on 6 July 2022.

Sincerely,



Marco Fusté

FEI Jumping Director

GAMES OF THE XXXIII OLYMPIAD, ~~TOKYO 2020~~ PARIS 2024 EQUESTRIAN – FEDERATION EQUESTRE INTERNATIONALE

RULES FEI OLYMPIC ATHLETES-RANKING-LIST – JUMPING 2020-OLYMPIC GAMES 2024

The FEI Olympic ~~Athletes-Ranking – Jumping~~, covering the period of **1 January ~~2019~~ 2023 to 31 December ~~2019~~ 2023** inclusive will be used to determine respective qualification. The list is restricted to the 15 (fifteen) best results per Athlete/Horse combination.

In case of NOCs with equality of points at the conclusion of the FEI Olympic Athletes Ranking – Jumping period, the NOC of the Athlete with the highest number of placings in the top category of Longines Rankings competitions (Point Group AA) will be given preference; if there is still equality of points the Athlete with the highest number of placings in the second highest category of Longines Rankings competitions (Point Group A) will be given preference, and so on until the tie is broken.

Generals

For the purpose of qualifying for the Olympic Games, the number of competitions to count will be limited to 15 (fifteen). Conditions for qualifying for the Olympic Games are laid down in the Rules FEI Regulations for Equestrian Events at the Olympic Games (25th edition).

The FEI Olympic ~~Athletes-Ranking – Jumping list~~ takes into account the points obtained in competitions counting for the Longines Rankings, provided that the height of the competition is at least 1.50m, from 1 January ~~2019~~ 2023 to 31 December ~~2019~~ 2023 inclusive based on the number of ~~starters Athletes who finish ranked in~~ the competition according to the following point scale:

Number of starters Athletes who have finished ranked in the competition	Scale of points
30 or more	100%
25–29	95%
20–24	90%
15–19	80%
10–14	70% 30%
5-9	60% 20%
4 or less	No points

Commented [MD1]: The FEI Jumping Committee proposes the change in scale of points for Competitions with 10-14 and 5-9 number of Athletes ranked as Athletes participating at Events with very low levels of participation should earn significantly less ranking points.

The FEI Olympic ~~Athletes-Ranking – Jumping~~ list is produced by the FEI Headquarters. The list is updated weekly but is released on the first week of each month only.

Calculation of prize money

In order for a Competition to count for the Longines Rankings, the prize money distribution charts published in the Draft Schedules must be respected. The value of the first prize, in cash and/or in kind, may not exceed one third (rounded for calculation purposes to 33%) of the total value of prize money and prizes in kind offered for the Competition. For Competitions in which the retail value of the prize in kind for the winner **EXCEEDS** 33% of the total value of prizes offered for the Competition, only 33% of the total value of the prizes offered for the Competition is taken into consideration for 1st place for the purpose of determining whether the Competition counts for the Longines Rankings and into which point group it should be placed (AA/A/B/C/D). Therefore, the prize money provided for Athletes placed 2nd to 12th is considered to represent 67% of the total prizes offered for the Competition and must be distributed according to the percentages laid down in the

prize money distribution Chart 2 (33% to the winner). In order to achieve this, the total value of the prizes offered for the Competition must be recalculated based on the premise that if the first prize represents 33%, the prizes provided for 2nd to 12th represent 67% of the total value of prizes offered for the Competition (100% = 33%+67%). The calculation is to be made as follows:

The amount of prize money offered for Athletes placed 2nd to 12th is multiplied by 100 and divided by 67. The amount obtained through this calculation is the "recorded" value (100%) of the Competition for Longines Rankings purposes.

Example: A Competition is listed in the Schedule with a total value of prizes of CHF 97'000, of which a car with a retail value of CHF 47'000 is offered to the winner and CHF 50'000 cash is provided for Athletes placed 2nd to 12th. The recorded value (100%) of the Competition for Longines Rankings purposes is equal to the value of the prizes provided for 2nd to 12th places (50'000) multiplied by 100 and divided by 67: $100\% = 50'000 \times 100 \div 67 = \text{CHF } 74'626.86/\text{rounded to } 74'625$ (instead of 97'000). The recorded value of the car is considered to be 33% of this amount: $33\% \text{ of } 74'625 = 24'626.25/\text{rounded to } 24'625$ (instead of 47'000). As the recorded value of the Competition exceeds CHF 30'000 it may count for the Longines Rankings and it falls into point Group C: CHF 60'000 – 112'499. The CHF 50'000 prize money is distributed among the Athletes placed 2nd to 12th according to the percentages listed in prize money distribution Chart 2, using the recorded value of the Competition (CHF 74'625) as the basis for calculating the percentages.

NB: The above applies to cases in which the retail value of the prize in kind for the winner greatly exceeds 33% of the total value of prizes offered for the Competition; a certain degree of flexibility will be applied if the value of this prize in kind represents approximately 33%. Should the retail value of the prize in kind for the winner be less than 33%, additional prize money must be provided to meet the required percentage.

Point System

Competitions are divided into groups depending on their level. *Refer to definition of point groups [in the Longines Rankings Rules](#).*

For Individual Competitions, Athletes obtain points related to their placing in the Competitions. The scale of points differs from one group to another. *Refer to scales of points [in the Longines Rankings Rules](#).*

For Nations Cup Competitions, Athletes obtain points related to their results. If they obtain four penalties or less in at least one of the rounds, they earn points. This also applies to Team Competitions at Championships and Games. *Refer to scales of points for Nations Cup [in the Longines Rankings Rules](#).*

The 16 best placed Athletes (plus the Athletes tying for the last place to count) will obtain points in all individual Competitions counting for the ranking. Points won by Athletes who are tied are added up and divided equally among them. Two decimals are kept. The second decimal place will be rounded up from .005 and rounded down from .004.

Athletes placed more than once in the first 16 obtain points for their best placing only.

Competitions

Competitions excluded: Special Competitions, meaning show Competitions or Competitions for which participation is based on personal invitations or for which not all Athletes at the Event have the chance to qualify (such as Top Ten, Masters, rotating Horses, Competition in Groups with Winning Round), Knock-out, Puissance, Six-bar, Relay, Top Score, Fault & Out, Hit & Hurry, Take Your Own Line and any Competition in which the number of Horses that may be entered per Athlete is not the same for all Athletes. Team Competitions other than Nations Cup are also excluded, unless the Competition is open to all Athletes at the Event, an individual classification is established for the Competition and the prize money distribution is based on the individual classification; in such cases points are distributed according to the individual classification.

There will be no limit on the number of Competitions per Event which count for the

Longines Rankings provided they meet the criteria of a group. However, no Event may hold more than one Competition in point group AA. If an Organising Committee wishes to hold more than one Longines Ranking Competition with prize money of CHF 328'000 or more, only one of these Competitions may count for point group AA; the others must be placed in point group A, providing they meet the minimum height requirements of point group A. In such cases the OC must designate in the Schedule which competition is to count for point group AA. The AA Competition must be conducted either as a one or two round Competition with a jump-off or as a two-round Competition without a jump-off.

Number of results to count for the Longines Rankings

~~The number of results to count per Athlete per year for the Longines Rankings is limited to the best 30. The number of results to count per Athlete per day is limited to one (the Competition in which the Athlete earned the most points), with an exception for the Nations Cup Competition, which may count in addition to the results of another Competition on the same day. For the purpose of qualifying for the Olympic Games, the number of Competitions to count will be limited to the best 15 results per Athlete/Horse combination in Longines Ranking Competitions, provided that the height of the competition is at least 1.50m, within the period from 1 January 2019 2023 to 31 December 2019 2023 (inclusive). The number of results to count per Athlete/Horse combination per day is limited to one. Competitions with a height of 1.45m counting for the Longines Rankings are not taken into account for the FEI Olympic Ranking – Jumping. Conditions for qualifying for the Olympic Games are laid down in the Jumping Qualification System for the Olympic Games and in the rules for the FEI Olympic Athletes' Ranking (Jumping).~~

Points obtained at Championships and Games

~~Only points earned in 2023 are taken into account, there is no carryover of points from Championships or Games that took place prior to 1 January 2023. Bonus points obtained at Championships and Games in 2023 as per the Longines Ranking Rules are not included in the FEI Olympic Ranking – Jumping.~~

Horse/Athlete Combination Ranking List

~~In accordance with the above rules a ranking list for the Horse/Athlete Combination is established each year. If one of the two elements forming the combination changes during the year, the points start again from scratch. This list begins for each combination with zero point on 1 January and finishes on 31 December (only the points of the current year are taken into account; there is no carryover of previous championships or Games points).~~

Definition of Point Groups

~~Refer to the Longines Rankings Rules for the definition of the Point Groups for Individual and Team Competitions.~~

~~Individual Competitions: The minimum height of all Competitions counting for points is 1.45 m. (NB: exception for the first and last Competitions of Regional or Continental Games or Championships as mentioned under point group E*)~~

~~Individual Competitions counting for points must meet the minimum height requirements for the respective point groups. If the minimum height requirement for any given point group is not met, the Competition will be retrograded to the next point group providing it meets the height requirement for that group (e.g. if the prize money meets the requirements for point group A but the height of the Competition is 1.50 m., the Competition will be placed in point group B).~~

Group Minimum Height		Competitions
AA 1.60 m		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Competitions with a total prize money of CHF 328'000 and more (maximum one per Event) ▪ Final Competition at Pan-Am Games, European Championship, FEI World Cup™ Final
A 1.55 m		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All Competitions with a total prize money of CHF 175'000 to CHF 327'999 • Speed Competition at Pan-Am Games, FEI World Championship, European Championship • Speed Competition and 2nd Competition at FEI World Cup™ Final ▪ First Competition at Olympic Games
B 1.50 m		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ All Competitions with a total prize money from CHF 112,500 to CHF 174'999
C 1.50 m for CSI2* and higher level; 1.45 m for CSI2*		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ All Competitions with a total prize money from CHF 60'000 to CHF 112,499
D 1.45 m		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All Competitions with a total prize money from CHF 30.000 to CHF 59'999 • All Grand Prix Competitions at CSI/CSIO-Y and CSI-U25, providing the height of the initial round is at least 1.45 m ▪ First Competition at Continental Championships for Young Riders providing the height is 1.45 m
E As per rules		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All FEI World Cup™ Competitions not included above • All CSI2* Grand Prix Competitions at Events outside Western Europe with at least CHF 7'500 in prize money* ▪ The first and last Competitions at Regional or Continental Games or Championships not mentioned above, providing the height of first round is 1.40 m
F As per rules	=2xA	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Final Competition at Olympic Games ▪ Final at FEI World Championship
G	= Dx1,2	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Individual Final Competition at Continental Championships for Young Riders, providing the height is 1.50 m (point Group-D applies if the height is 1.45 m)

Note: All categories are based on Swiss Francs (CHF); Refer to Annex I for the above amounts in other currencies.

Team Competitions

Group		Competitions
HH		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ All 5* Nations Cup Competitions
H		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All 4* Nations Cup Competitions ▪ All 3* Nations Cup Competitions
K		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All 2* Nations Cup Competitions • All CSIO-Y Nations Cup Competitions providing the height is at least 1.45 m • Team Competition at Continental Championships for Young Riders, providing the height is at least 1.45 m

		▪ Team Competition at Regional, Continental Games or Championships not mentioned below
L		▪ All 1* Nations Cup Competitions
N		▪ Team Competitions at Olympic Games and World Championship
O		▪ Team Competitions at Pan-Am Games, European Championship

Scales of Points

Refer to the Longines Rankings Rules for the Scale of Points.

Place	AA	A	B	C	D	E	F	G
1	150	130	100	80	50	30	260	60
2	130	110	80	70	45	25	220	54
3	115	90	70	60	40	20	180	48
4	100	80	60	55	35	15	160	42
5	85	70	55	50	30	10	140	36
6	75	60	50	45	25	5	120	30
7	65	55	45	40	20	4	110	24
8	60	50	40	35	15	4	100	18
9	55	45	35	30	10	3	90	12
10	50	40	30	25	10	3	80	12
11	45	35	25	20	5	2	70	6
12	40	30	20	15	5	2	60	6
13	35	25	15	10	5	1	50	6
14	30	20	10	5	5	1	40	6
15	25	15	5	5	5	1	30	6
16	20	10	5	5	5	1	20	6

Nations Cup

Result	HH	H	K	L	N	O
Double Clear	140	115	60	40	260	200
One clear + one round with 1 to 4 penalties	105	85	45	30	195	150
One clear	70	55	30	20	130	100
Two rounds with 1 to 4 penalties	70	55	30	20	130	100
One round with 1 to 4 penalties	35	30	15	10	65	50

Longines FEI Nations Cup™ Final : First Nations Cup Competition (HH points) and 1st Round of Challenge Cup (H points)

Result	Points
Double clear (Clear round in 1 st Nations Cup Comp. and in 1 st round Challenge Cup)	125 points [First Competition 70 points (HH pts) + Challenge Cup 55 points (H pts)]
One clear round 1 st Nations Cup Competition	70 points (HH points)
One clear round 1 st round Challenge Cup	55 points (H points)
1 to 4 penalties in the 1 st Nations Cup Competition and 1 to 4 penalties in the 1 st round of the Challenge Cup	65 points [First Competition 35 points (HH pts) + Challenge Cup 30 points (H pts)]
1 to 4 penalties in the 1 st Nations Cup Competition	35 points (HH points)
1 to 4 penalties in the 1 st round of the Challenge Cup	30 points (H points)

Longines FEI Nations Cup™ Final : First Nations Cup Competition (HH points) and 1st Round of Final Competition (HH points)

Result	Points
Double clear (Clear round in 1 st Nations Cup Competition and in 1 st round Final Comp.)	140 points (HH points)
One clear round + 1 to 4 penalties in the other round (1 st Nations Cup Competition and 1 st round Final Competition)	105 points (HH points)
One clear round in either the 1 st Nations Cup Comp. or in the 1 st round of Final Comp.	70 points (HH points)
1 to 4 penalties in the 1 st Nations Cup Competition and 1 to 4 penalties in the 1 st round of the Final Competition	70 points (HH points)
1 to 4 penalties in either the 1 st Nations Cup Comp. or in the 1 st round of the Final Comp.	35 points (HH points)

Appointment of Official(s)

The FEI, in its sole discretion, has the right to appoint the following Official(s) to any Event where the results count towards the FEI Olympic Ranking – Jumping:

- Ground Jury Member (including President)
- Course Designer
- Technical Delegate
- Veterinary Delegate.

The Organiser will remain responsible for the travel/accommodation/per diem expenses of such Official(s).

FEI JUMPING

Annex I — Prize money equivalencies for Longines Ranking Point Groups

Minimum / Maximum Prize Money Required for Longines Rankings Groups – 2019							
Longines Rankings Groups-Currency	Min/Max	E*	D	C	B	A	AA
CHF	2019-Min	7'500	30'000	60'000	112'500	175'000	328'000
	2019-Max	-	59'999	112'499	174'999	327'999	-
EUR	2019-min	5'600	25'000	50'200	93'300	145'700	273'000
	2019-max	-	50'199	93'299	145'699	272'999	-
USD	2019-min	8'900	35'700	71'200	133'700	208'200	391'000
	2019-max	-	71'199	133'699	208'199	390'999	-
GBP	2019-min	5'200	23'000	46'200	86'500	134'600	252'300
	2019-max	-	46'199	86'499	134'599	252'299	-
CAD	2019-min	8'500	36'100	71'300	133'700	208'100	389'200
	2019-max	-	71'299	133'699	208'099	389'199	-
SEK	2019-min	57'000	229'700	459'200	860'400	1'338'700	2'508'600
	2019-max	-	459'199	860'399	1'338'699	2'508'599	-
AED	2019-min	31'500	127'700	254'100	476'100	740'900	1'388'200
	2019-max	-	254'099	476'099	740'899	1'388'199	-
AUD	2019-min	9'100	38'100	76'100	141'800	221'700	415'300
	2019-max	-	76'099	141'799	221'699	415'299	-
BHD	2019-min	3'300	13'000	27'500	50'800	78'500	147'300
	2019-max	-	27'499	50'799	78'499	147'299	-
BRL	2019-min	21'500	82'800	165'900	311'600	483'100	906'300
	2019-max	-	165'899	311'599	483'099	906'299	-

FEI JUMPING

Minimum / Maximum Prize Money Required for Longines-Rankings-Groups – 2019							
Longines-Rankings Groups-Currency	Min/Max	E*	D	C	B	A	AA
CZK	2019-min	153'100	613'700	1'227'400	2'301'200	3'580'300	6'709'900
	2019-max	-	1'227'399	2'301'199	3'580'299	6'709'899	-
DKK	2019-min	46'100	184'900	370'300	694'500	1'080'200	2'025'000
	2019-max	-	370'299	694'499	1'080'199	2'024'999	-
JPY	2019-min	656'300	2'624'400	5'249'100	9'841'600	15'309'500	28'694'600
	2019-max	-	5'249'099	9'841'599	15'309'499	28'694'599	-
KRW	2019-min	8'730'800	34'924'000	69'847'000	130'964'400	203'722'600	381'835'800
	2019-max	-	69'846'999	130'964'399	203'722'599	381'835'799	-
KPW	2019-min	1'247'200	4'989'300	9'978'300	18'709'400	29'103'500	54'547'800
	2019-max	-	9'978'299	18'709'399	29'103'499	54'547'799	-
KZT	2019-min	2'028'800	8'118'300	16'236'400	30'443'500	47'357'300	88'760'300
	2019-max	-	16'236'399	30'443'499	47'357'299	88'760'299	-
MXN	2019-min	127'000	508'500	1'016'900	1'906'600	2'965'800	5'558'900
	2019-max	-	1'016'899	1'906'599	2'965'799	5'558'899	-
MYR	2019-min	29'600	117'200	235'600	442'400	688'500	1'290'500
	2019-max	-	235'599	442'399	688'499	1'290'499	-
NOK	2019-min	53'400	213'300	426'500	799'500	1'244'400	2'331'800
	2019-max	-	426'499	799'499	1'244'399	2'331'799	-

FEI JUMPING

Minimum / Maximum Prize Money Required for Longines Rankings Groups – 2019							
Longines Rankings Groups-Currency	Min/Max	E*	D	C	B	A	AA
NZD	2019-min	11'900	47'300	95'500	178'900	278'400	521'700
	2019-max	-	95'499	178'899	278'399	521'699	-
PLN	2019-min	25'100	98'400	196'600	368'800	573'500	1'075'200
	2019-max	-	196'599	368'799	573'499	1'075'199	-
QAR	2019-min	32'400	128'200	258'000	483'400	751'500	1'409'200
	2019-max	-	257'999	483'399	751'499	1'409'199	-
SYP	2019-min	415'500	1'660'000	3'319'600	6'225'000	9'683'300	18'148'500
	2019-max	-	3'319'599	6'224'999	9'683'299	18'148'499	-
ZAR	2019-min	82'200	325'800	652'700	1'223'800	1'904'300	3'568'000
	2019-max	-	652'699	1'223'799	1'904'299	3'567'999	-
GTQ	2019-min	85'400	342'400	684'800	1'282'900	1'995'900	3'740'500
	2019-max	-	684'799	1'282'899	1'995'899	3'740'499	-
THB	2019-min	312'200	1'247'600	2'496'800	4'681'700	7'282'200	13'649'300
	2019-max	-	2'496'799	4'681'699	7'282'199	13'649'299	-
CNY	2019-min	70'300	284'100	567'600	1'064'300	1'655'500	3'101'700
	2019-max	-	567'599	1'064'299	1'655'499	3'101'699	-
COP	2019-min	18'184'500	72'731'800	145'460'600	272'736'000	424'258'000	795'185'600
	2019-max	-	145'460'599	272'735'999	424'257'999	795'185'599	-
IDR	2019-min	100'181'100	400'737'300	801'461'400	1'502'748'400	2'337'618'300	4'381'377'900
	2019-max	-	801'461'399	1'502'748'399	2'337'618'299	4'381'377'899	-

FEI JUMPING

Minimum / Maximum Prize Money Required for Longines Rankings Groups – 2019							
Longines Rankings Groups-Currency	Min/Max	E*	D	C	B	A	AA
KGS	2019-min	494'600	1'979'000	3'957'800	7'421'000	11'543'800	21'636'800
	2019-max	-	3'957'799	7'420'999	11'543'799	21'636'799	-
TND	2019-min	16'800	67'400	134'600	252'500	392'700	735'700
	2019-max	-	134'599	252'499	392'699	735'699	-
UZS	2019-min	27'401'200	109'607'900	219'214'500	411'028'900	639'377'800	1'198'377'400
	2019-max	-	219'214'499	411'028'899	639'377'799	1'198'377'399	-
VEF	2019-min	8'944'400	35'470'200	71'117'400	133'311'700	207'390'700	388'704'600
	2019-max	-	71'117'399	133'311'699	207'390'699	388'704'599	-
ARS	2019-min	58'400	231'200	463'000	869'000	1'351'300	2'533'000
	2019-max	-	462'999	868'999	1'351'299	2'532'999	-
KWD	2019-min	2'800	10'500	21'300	40'400	62'600	117'000
	2019-max	-	21'299	40'399	62'599	116'999	-
AZN	2019-min	15'000	60'100	120'200	225'300	350'400	656'900
	2019-max	-	120'199	225'299	350'399	656'899	-
EGP	2019-min	91'700	366'900	733'800	1'376'100	2'140'400	4'012'000
	2019-max	-	733'799	1'376'099	2'140'399	4'011'999	-
RUB	2019-min	570'100	2'280'400	4'560'600	8'551'200	13'302'000	24'931'900
	2019-max	-	4'560'599	8'551'199	13'301'999	24'931'899	-
SAR	2019-min	28'800	115'200	230'400	432'000	672'000	1'259'600
	2019-max	-	230'399	431'999	671'999	1'259'599	-

*Group E does not apply to events organised in Western Europe, where the minimum amount for a competition counting for the Longines Rankings is CHF 30'000.